

1. Welcome (92% membership: 88 members: 8 non-members) (quorum = 45 members)
2. Sick Leave Bank: Tammy Lyons
3. On-going issues
 - a. In-service Credit change (What is the “past practice” on this?)
 - b. Questioning of religious holidays
4. Election of Delegates to MTA meeting in Spring
 - a. Last year it was Terry (president), Nat (Vice-president), Dave (treasurer), Kim (secretary)
 - b. This should be Nat (president), Dave (Vice-president). Kim and Tammy (treasurers), Dale (secretary) should be listed as alternates depending on how many delegates we are allotted.
 - c. The President and Vice-President are listed in the by-laws as needing to go.
 - d. Nominations from the floor.
5. Website
 - a. Main Page (hrea.massteacher.org)
 - b. For Members Only (look here for newsletters and reports)
 - c. Terry on Newsletters (email Terry items you want in your newsletter)
6. Contact methods: non-school email (email me at nat@nathanielsmith.com)
7. Committees
 - a. Negotiations - Colleen Tamsey (election if necessary)
 - b. Spring Banquet - Kim Lech
 - c. Refreshments - Karen Tetrault
 - d. Crises - Terry Barut
 - e. Grievance - Exec Board
8. Faculty Advisory Committee – Michelle Higgins
9. MTA Duval Patrick meeting: Friday September 29, 2006 in Holyoke office
10. Dave and I met with Dr. Ripa two times (June 13 and September 13) about “providing an opportunity for staff to evaluate the administrators at HRHS”. We presented her with a Gateway RHS instrument where Gateway staff assists in the evaluation of their administrators (thanks Wick)